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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  Accept and Expend Grant – Retroactive – California Department of Social Services – Center for 

Immigrant Protection - $250,000 - FY2024-2027 
DATE:  January 28, 2025  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution retroactively authorizing the Mayor’s Office of Housing and Community Development 
(“MOHCD”), on behalf of the City and County of San Francisco (the “City”), to execute and submit a 
Certification of Acceptance of Allocation Requirements (the “Certification”) to the California Department of 
Social Services and take all actions in compliance with the Certification for a grant of $250,000 under the 
Special Programs appropriated through the Budget Act of 2024, Section 195; and authorizing the City to 
accept and expend the grant in the amount of $250,000 under the Special Programs appropriated 
through the Budget Act of 2024, Section 195 for the period of July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2027 for the 
purpose of providing supportive services and programming for the immigrant community in San 
Francisco. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


